


The Savannah Airport Commission will agree to pay a fee of $48,000 to The Vaguer 
Firm for the twelve month period ($4,000 per month) from September 1, 2016 - August 
31 , 2017, with an option to renew for three additional one year periods; and 

The Savannah Airport Commission will reimburse The Vaguer Firm for any 
agreed to pre-approved expenses for special travel, lodging, meals and entertainment 
made on behalf of the Savannah Airport Commmission. 

I will be glad to meet with you to discuss the renewal of this contract if necessary. We 
look forward to continuing to provide State and Local Government Affairs Services to 
the Savannah Airport Commission and Staff, 

Sincerely, 

Mike Vaguer 
Principal 

Accepted by The Vaguer Firm, LLC 

Mike Vaguer for the Firm 
Date 

Accepted by The Savannah Airp rt Commission 

-----


